EB-2017-0084 Westario Power Inc. Letter of Comment Date:Jan.23/18

From: Peter Storck G

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 7:27 AM
To: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>
Subject: Re: Westario Power Inc.'s rate application, EB-2017-0084

Hello Janet:

Thank you very much for your letter.

Yes, please regard my letter as an "official letter of comment" to the OEB.

| appreciate the necessarily complex nature of Westario's application for a rate increase
and the requirement by the OEB of supportive technical data but, as | note, a plain
language discussion seemed to be missing. This is something | prefer to see in writing
rather than explained verbally or in a slide presentation at a public meeting (often
presented in an overly simplified, sound-bite way and to present the best possible
corporate image); | prefer just the facts, please.

Regarding the public meeting, | presume it will be held at night so business owners and
people who work will be able to attend. Unfortunately, since | live some distance from
Walkerton, | will not be able to attend the public meeting because winter weather is
unpredictable and I'm reluctant to drive during this season at night; an additional reason
why | would like to be able to read, rather than hear, arguments for the proposed rate
increase.

Thank you again for your support of my request and | look forward to further
communication from Westario.

Peter Storck



On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 4:30 PM, Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Storck,

Thank you for your email of January 19, 2018 regarding Westario Power Inc.’s
(Westario) application to the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) to raise its electricity
distribution rates.

Your email asks that Westario produce a plain language explanation of the rationale for
Westario’s proposed rate increase. You also asked that Westario’s response be
provided well in advance of any public meetings.

The OEB expects that Westario will provide you with a plain language explanation that
outlines the key drivers behind Westario’s requested rate increase, including the key
expenditures and programs that would cause rates to increase (only if approved by the
OEB). | would ask that Westario also address the questions and concerns you raise in
your email and to copy the OEB on its response to you.

In terms of the OEB’s review process for this application, it is important to note that the
OEB has just begun reviewing this rate application. The OEB has not made a decision
and reviews typically take 6 to 9 months to complete. Once the OEB’s review is
complete, the OEB may decide to approve, modify or reject Westario’s requests.

The first step following Westario’s filing of its application with the OEB was the
publication of the OEB’s notice of hearing in this case. That notice (copy attached)
provides a high-level estimate of the potential impacts of Westario’s application on a
typical residential customer.

The OEB is also hosting a community meeting in Walkerton this week on Wednesday,
January 24, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. (doors open at 6:30 p.m.). | have attached the
advertisement for that meeting. The community meeting is an informal venue for
residential and small business customers of Westario to learn more both about
Wetario’s rate application and about the OEB’s rate review process. Most importantly, it
is a forum for customers to get information, to ask questions and to make comments.
The OEB wants to hear directly from customers like you.

| understand from your email that you want more plain language information and
explanation from Westario before the public meeting. Given the limited time prior to the
OEB’s community meeting, | would ask that Westario provide its response to you by
January 23, 2018.

The OEB appreciates your efforts in reviewing the application. We recognize these
applications can be complex. This is why we are coming directly to Walkerton. We want
to ensure that customers are able to speak directly to us and to the utility. Our goal is to



help customers understand what the utility is seeking and why, to explain the OEB’s
review process and to give customers an opportunity to ask questions and make
comments — which are shared with the decision makers at the OEB.

We also note that the OEB’s process requires that utilities speak to their customers
before they file an application with the OEB. We also require that utilities include with
their application a plain language summary of their application. That said, the OEB
continues to strive to make the applications that utilities file with us easier to access and
to understand. We thank you for your feedback on this point.

We would also ask whether you would like your letter to be included as an official letter
of comment to the OEB for this case. We take your personal information (other than
your name) off of the letter and then provide it directly to the decision makers in the
case. It is also put on the public record (including our website) If you are comfortable
making this a public letter of comment, please let me know be email reply and | will
ensure it gets put on the record of the Westario case (EB-2017-0084).

The OEB team hopes to see you at the Walkerton meeting this week.
Thank you,

Kristi Sebalj |Registrar
Ontario Energy Board | 2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor |Toronto, ON | M4P 1E4

T: 416 440 7730 or 1-888-632-6723 x730 | E: (NEW) kristi.sebali@oeb.ca | W: www.oeb.ca

a
~ ENERGY | DELENERGIE
") BOARD | DEUONTARIO

L Jlin

Sent by: Janet Sakauye on behalf of Kristi Sebalj

ONTARIO ‘ COMMISSION

Follow us





